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From: Peter Fredman@murphyoilcorp.com

To: Sager, John E - DNR;

CC: Dave Beattie@murphyoilcorp.com;
Subject: Murphy Oil - 11/24/2010 Slop Oil Release
Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 12:13:11 PM
Attachments: 112410 Slop Oil Spill Notification Form.PDF
John,

As we discussed on the phone earlier today, | attached the notification
sheet for the slop oil release. Once we receive the final report from Twin
Ports Testing, | will forward that along to you so we can close this out.
My contact information is below. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

Peter Fredman

Environmental Engineer

Murphy Oil USA - Superior Refinery

715-398-8434 office

715-398-8209 fax
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Hazardous Substance Discharge Notification Form - NR 706.05

Murphy Qil USA, Inc. - Superior Refinery
2407 Stinson Ave., Superior, W| 54880
Phone: {715) 398-3533 Fax: (715) 398-8209

Refinery Map Coordinates: NW1/4, NW1/4, Sect. 36, T 49N, R 14N.

1) Reporting Information

Name: ka 00/({1\;1 Phone: _1\5'3013’8‘\53

Date: 1\ /1%/i0 Position: Enviroamentr)  Suderyisor

2) Discharge Information

1
Date: \1/2‘1/10 Time: 23 . SO
Amount Released: C0 gallons Duration: 20 win
Material/Product:  $lap 0:\/ Crade 0\ Response Time: ;.mmn! ‘ale

Specific Location: NE ob tay Benzene Splttres/ us0 walks by 0ol /waber Soperator

How was spill detected: Operotian persemel  JoeFeckd <pil)

Cause: {Joawagy Cauvsed oy Lromen wubtr i (0alech W Fu i

(.\'\c—":h- v, alve @‘\' Hq GMnlM )plfh-‘f /ULSO prl b S‘t'Pt'f‘\rL"‘d-
' If necessary, continue on back
3) Additonal Information

Physical Characteristics {i.e. solid,liquid or gas): ¢ ? \4.‘0.

v

Chemical Properties: M s b wtshe P/ncfvc}-s‘./ ol
]

Possible Hazards: Ao g

Immediate Corrective Action/Clean-up: Pemoved Gedcolosd] Snow o contaln el

Pad | (a”w\ﬂ‘l Cree D/Q;’ucl‘ with abgirbanbs/ wacuwen  bruck 2 ecambd i1,

PeopIéICompanies Performing the Action: Ml Pwy DerSonnel | UL/ cS.
T ) T ]

Speed and Movement cf Discharge(if any): N oA

Actual/Potential Impacts to Human Health(if any): N R

Actual/Potential Impacts to Environment(if any): Do brol\tym  cwmpeted  ¢ocl
) f

Weather Conditions(i.e. precipitation, wind speed and direction):
N P/éCI_P?F-n{—.'m, w.‘/g Wiy a [Omph

Agencies On-scene Ddring Spill{if any): A

Further action needed(if any): Sel e fcavalien

Amount reaching Navigable Waters: Moue

Total Qil Storage Capacity of Tanks/Lines Material was Discharged From: —

Adequate Secondary Containment: -

Steps taken to Reduce Possibility of Recurrence: Steom Frocing & iqsulatiom
[}

Enfarcement Actions{if any): —

Effectiveness of Monitoring Equipment(if any): —

Original: Refinery Manager CC: Operations Manager, Envircnmental Manager
When completed, FAX to (715) 365-8932 attn. - RR Program Assist







Time of Call

Agency

Hazardous Substance Discharge Call Log
Murphy Qil USA, Inc. - Superior Refinery

2407 Stinson Ave., Superior, Wl 54880
Phone: (715) 398-3533 Fax: (715) 398-8209
Refinery Map Coordinates; NW1/4, NW1/4, Sect. 36, T 49N, R 14N,

Phone #

Person Contacted

Comments/Follow Up Action required by Agency

National Response Center

800-424-8802

W2s10 0300

Wisconsin Emergency Gov't

800-943-0003

Champa  Becker
Dv\\"q OGL\H_!(‘

Coast Guard MSOQ

522-0707

Douglas Cnty. Emergency Gov't

395-1391 or 395-1497 or
715-817-18990

DNR - Water and Soil

715-365-8959

DNR - Air

715-392-7989

DNR - Haz. Waste({if hazardous)

715-635-4068

Fire Dept. (If needed)

394-0227 or 911

Police Dept. (If needed)

395-7234 or 911

Minnescta Pollution Control Ageng

723-4897

Only if potential to effect MN (duty officer 800-422-0798)

Signature of Person Making Calls

Mb\fk 00‘{]7?

Title_Gviron wea ol Super vSos







Follow-up Phone Log

Event:“/ll’\/[o S]op .| ﬁfp,‘”

Person Contacted/Agency: Jt‘:vwlf for M( Dov\ ouy iy

Phone Number:

Date and Time: _{1/2.as1¢c — 4'.30am

Conversation/Message: Dewmadk ¢ Lo Cnmc_eaa (3., ﬂc)«o’t—fcfl

waktr  Comavg M 4 (ovtbact ety THee clecl umbve
ok v Benwne Splibker ZALSD o HAwober speroln
velve wwS  peplaced and  Jin w2l by Sleam Fraced
o Sulaled,” Txcasalef Co'l wog  placed f'n T -
Sc‘tLKO' Qd'-/tkct-‘r/iwtﬂ” bw-i{dl[ﬂq. g&t‘l éﬂlﬂlf’ffg u.'f{ be
Colleched }“ﬂ (enlirm c\etawu}ﬂ.

Person Contacted/Agency: J oy S “Ges
Phone Number: 7'G- 38— 9954

Dateand Time: |2/ 21/186 1122 6m.
Conversation/Message: _To ld  Jehn C )cﬂn.,,? Lring o wf’e}fo!
A sl Camples conbirvm, el by cpnding

Wi Fine Loaaal e 'Do/f' e Tua'n IDNFS i T*’N“:‘ﬂf;
wiiea iy e tve 1l

Person Contacted/Agency:
Phone Number:
Date and Time:
Conversation/Message:

Person Contacted/Agency:
Phone Number:
Date and Time:
Conversation/Message:








DATE: /l ,/—25/16
SHEET. —/L OF i
MURPHY OIL USA, INC. sv._ MARK DARGY
Superior Refinery
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